
Q1: With reference to the above stated Solicitation, kindly find enclosed requests for further clarifications. 

A1: Answers are next to each question. 

No. Item 
Class 

(Plumbing/Carpentry/Electrical) 
Clarification 

1 3 Socket Light Fixture, Steel Clip, Glass Cover  Electrical Item Not Clear, can you please provide more details – The E-27 Socket porcelain 

2 Panel Board – and Light fixtures with three LED bulbs Electrical Can you kindly provide sizes? 18watt, 24watt, 30watt, 60*60 

3 Enclosure Box  Electrical Can you kindly provide sizes? 10*10 

4 Cable lug, Fork, Ring, Pin  Electrical Isolated or non-isolated? Both types 

5 LED Driver Electrical Can you kindly indicate voltage, Amp, Watt – 220v 20watt 5A 

6 Eaton MCCB, Breaker Electrical How many Amp? 10A, 16A, 20A, 32A 

7 PVC Pipe Electrical Can you kindly provide sizes? 20MM, 25MM, 32MM 

8 FIBER Extender, Fiber to HDMI  Electrical Require more clarifications – The transfer switch from fiber to HDMI 

9 Mirror Light Fixture  Electrical Require more clarifications – The LED Light fixture for bathroom above the mirror 

10 Contactors  Electrical How many Amp? 20A, 25A, 50A, 100A 

11 N/A Electrical 

Origin: some of the European brands are made in China; will this be acceptable? The 

quoted items shall be equivalent to the origin and specifications listed in the 

solicitation. 

12 NIGHT LED LIGHT FUTINA  Electrical This is a Chinese brand, please explain if it will qualify? AVE, or ABB 

13 GU 5 LED. DIMM / NON DIMM Electrical 12 Volts or 220 volts? Both types 

14 LIGHT POLES, FIXTURES (NON SECURITY) Electrical Require more clarifications – Standalone LED light fixtures, 100cc Height  

15 DUPLICATE KEYS Carpentry Item Not Clear – Cut extra keys for the same lock  

 

 

 



Q2: Please provide more details for each item as per questions in the attached list. 

A2: Answers are next to each question. 

ITEM 
NO. 

SPECIFICATION ORIGIN UNIT PRICE (JOD)   

1 LIGHT, BULB CANDLE 25W CLEAR 220 V EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 

Please advise voltage 
Please advise base 
Please advise CCT (light color temperature) 
Please advise if LED equivalent is acceptable 

LED bulb, 220v, E-14, and E-27 both color - Warm, and white 

2 LIGHT, BULB ENERGY SAVER PLS-35W EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 

Please advise voltage 
Please advise base 
Please advise CCT (light color temperature) 
Please advise if LED equivalent is acceptable 

LED bulb, 220v, E-14, and E-27 both colors 

3 LIGHT, BULB ENERGY SAVER PLS-9W EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 

Please advise voltage 
Please advise base 
Please advise CCT (light color temperature) 
Please advise if LED equivalent is acceptable 

LED bulb, 220v, E-14, and E-27 both colors 

4 LIGHT, BULB ENERGY, 13W (PL-C 2P) EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 

Please advise voltage 
Please advise base 
Please advise CCT (light color temperature) 
Please advise if LED equivalent is acceptable 

LED bulb, 220v, E-14, and E-27 both colors 

5 NIGHT LED LIGHT FUTINA  EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise if alternative brand is acceptable, 
we have a French brand(LEGRAND)  

LED bulb, 220v, E-14, and E-27 both colors 

6 LED LIGHT FIXTURES  14 WATT WARM / COOL  EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise type of fixture and more details. 

220V, Spot type 

7 LED LIGHT FIXTURES  25  WATT WARM / COOL EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise type of fixture and more details. 

220V, Spot type 

8 LED LIGHT FIXTURES  18 WATT WARM / COOL EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise type of fixture and more details. 

220V, Spot type 

9 LIGHT POLES, FIXTURES (NON SECURITY) EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
 
Please advise type of fixture and more details. 

Standalone pole light fixtures 

10 GU 5 LED. DIMM / NON DIMM EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise CCT (light color temperature) 

LED 220V, and 12V, and dimmable, both colors  

11 GU 9 LED DIMM / NON DIMM EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise CCT (light color temperature) 

LED 220V, and 12V, and dimmable, both colors  

12 GU 10  LED DIMM / NON DIMM EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise CCT (light color temperature) 

LED 220V, and 12V, and dimmable, both colors  

13 LED PANEL 24W WARM / COOL EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise dimensions 

220V, and the dimension is 8" 



14 LED PANEL  18W WARM / COOL EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise dimensions 

220V, and the dimension is 6" 

15 AVE 2WAY LIGHT SWITCH EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise if alternative brand is acceptable, 
we have a French brand(LEGRAND)  

220V, AND most of the used is just AVE 

16 2PIN LIGHT BULB WARM / COOL EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please more details 
please advise if led equivalent is acceptable 

220V, LED  

17 GU4 LED EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise CCT (light color temperature) 

220V - Both colors 

18 2*1.5 CABLE EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise if cables made in Jordan is 
acceptable 

Yes - isolated 

19 AVE 1 WAY SWITCH  EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise voltage 
Please advise if alternative brand is acceptable, 
we have a French brand(LEGRAND)  

220V, AND most of the used is just AVE  

20 AVE COVER EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise if alternative brand is acceptable, 
we have a French brand(LEGRAND)  

220V, AND most of the used is just AVE  

21 AVE OUTLET 3 PRONG EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise if alternative brand is acceptable, 
we have a French brand(LEGRAND)  

220V, AND most of the used is just AVE  

22 AVE OUTLET MK EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN 
Please advise if alternative brand is acceptable, 
we have a French brand(LEGRAND)  

220V, AND most of the used is just AVE  

23 
3 SOCKET LIGHT FIXTURE, STEEL CLIP, GLASS 
COVER 

EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details Ceiling light fixtures with three socket 

24 AVE SWITCH SHUTTER  EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details 220v, up down 

25 AVE SWITCH WITH LIGHT INDICATOR  EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details Boiler switch 

26 AVE SWITCH PUSH BUTTON  EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details Bell switch 

27 MAIN GFCI BREAKER 4 POLE .03ML 63AMP EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details Ground fault circuit interrupter 

28 MAIN GFCI BREAKER 2 POLE .03ML 63AMP EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details Ground fault circuit interrupter 

29 CONTACTORS EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details 3 phase 

30 RELAYS EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details Coils, 12v, 24v, 220v 

31 PUSH BUTTON EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details For the control board 

32 PANEL BOARD EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details 60*60 both colors 

33 ENCLOSURE BOX  EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details 10*10cm 

34 CABLE LUG, FORK, RING, PIN EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details 2*1.5mm 

35 LED DRIVER   EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details Panel 60*60driver, 18watt, 24watt 

36 EATON MCCB, BREAKER EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details 10A, 16A, 20A, 25A, 32A 

37 SOCKET FOR  GU5 EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Is Chinese origin accepted? 
The two pin socket. The quoted items shall be equivalent to 
the origin and specifications listed in the solicitation. 

38 SOCKET FOR GU10 EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Is Chinese origin accepted? 
The two pin socket. The quoted items shall be equivalent to 
the origin and specifications listed in the solicitation. 

39 T5 LED, 60,90,120 CM EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details LED type 120cm 



40 T5 FLUORESCENT, 60.90.120 cm EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details LED type 120cm 

41 MIRROR LIGHT FIXTURE EUROPEAN OR AMERICAN Please provide more details LED lights above the mirror 
      
      

Q3: Please advise the requested quantities, or estimated quantities for each item so that we can give the best price. 

A3: This is a Blanket Purchase Agreement so the exact items, quantities and delivery requirements are not known in advance and may vary 

considerably. 

 

Q4: We can offer our price for some items but not all the requested items, is this acceptable for you? 

A4: Yes it is acceptable. 

 

Q5: Reference subject RFQ 19J01021Q0002-Plumbing, Carpentry & electrical.  Kindly note we are a Dubai based company.  Kindly confirm we 

can bid for this RFQ as in RFQ documents it is mentioned prices must be in Jordanian Dinars or it is for local Jordanian Vendors only. 

A5: We are looking for establishing BPA “Blanket Purchase Agreement”, the offeror is required to submit a price offer in JOD to include all the 

documentation and all licenses and permits as required by local law and to include the physical address. 

 

Q6: I am aware that this is blanket order but could you at least provide us with expected quantities, and for the origin nor Turkish or Chinese 

products will be accepted. 

A6: This is a Blanket Purchase Agreement so the exact items, quantities and delivery requirements are not known in advance and may vary 

considerably. 

As for the origin, the quoted items shall be equivalent to the origin and specifications listed in the solicitation. 

 

 



Q7: In regards to university solicitation in the item list under carpentry and pluming Item 2 says APRON CONSTRUCTION Please I need 

clarification what is to be priced in this line. 

A7: We need a price for the Apron itself. 

 

Q8: Is the U.S. Embassy exempted from sales tax (VAT)?  

A8: Yes, the U.S. Embassy is exempted from sales tax and we will furnish the exemption certification upon request.  


